Exhibit ‘A’ Applicant’s Request

Miller, Ryan
To: John Arnold
Subject: RE: Breezy Hill Phase 6

From: John Arnold [mailto:jarnold @skorburgcompany.com]
Sent: Thursday, December 08, 2016 3:08 PM

To: Miller, Ryan; 'Grubbs Design Group '

Subject: RE: Breezy Hill Phase 6

Ryan,

Skorburg Company is requesting that the City approve the Tree mitigation as submitted by Joe Grubbs Design on
December 8, 2016

John

John Arnold | Skorburg Company

8214 Westchester Drive, Suite 710
Dallas, Texas 75225

0: 214.522.4945 x152 | M: 214.535.2090
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MIS2016-012- BREEZY HILL VII
MISCELLANEOUS - LOCATION MAP = @

CI ty Of RO C kW al | The City of Rockwall GIS maps are continually under development

and therefore subject to change without notice. While we endeavor
Planning & Zoning Department to provide timely and accurate information, we make no
385 S. Goliad Street guarantees. The City of Rockwall makes no warranty, express
Rockwall, Texas 75032 or i_mplied, including warrantie_as of me_rchgntability and fitnes_s _f(_)r a
(P): (972) 771-7745 particular purpose. Use of the information is the sole responsibility of
(W): www.rockwall.com the user.
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TREE TREE TREE TYPE CONDITION SAVED MITIGATION MITIGATION TREE
D CALIPER COMMON NAME OF OR CALCULATIONS | REGUIRED CREDITS
NO. SIZE TREE REMOVED
328 24" CEDAR ELM GO0D SAVED 24 INCHES

MITIGATION
1284 26" | PECAN eooD REMOVED | REQUIRED 26 INCHES
I:] RATIO
MITIGATION
1390 EX HACKBERRY 600D REMOVED | REQUIRED 65 INCHES
I/2 OF |:| RATIO
MITIGATION
124 7 HACKBERRY &OO0D REMOVED REQUIRED 55 INCHES
I/2 OF |:| RATIO
MITIGATION
1392 &" CEDAR ELM GOOD REMOVED REQUIRED & INCHES
I:] RATIO
MITIGATION
EZE) 12" HACKBERRY 600D REMOVED REQUIRED 6 INCHES
I/2 OF |:| RATIO
MITIGATION
|Ba4 " HERCULES cLUB &o0D REMOVED | REQUIRED 6 INCHES
l:] RATIO
MITIGATION
1395 42" PECAN GOOD REMOVED REQUIRED &4 INCHES
2:1 RATIO
MITIGATION
EEr) 2" CEDAR ELM 600D SAVED REQUIRED 12 INCHES
I:] RATIO
MITIGATION
I/2 OF |:| RATIO
MITIGATION
139 [ CEDAR GooD SAVED REQUIRED 55 INCHES
I/2 OF |:| RATIO
MITIGATION
1394 7" CEDAR ELM GOOD REMOVED | REQUIRED I7 INCHES
I:] RATIO
MITIGATION
400 q" CEDAR ELM GOOD REMOVED REQUIRED a4 INCHES
I:] RATIO
MITIGATION
1401 EX CEDAR ELM [Clolo,v] REMOVED REQUIRED 13 INCHES
I:] RATIO
MITIGATION
1402 14" CEDAR ELM GO0D REMOVED REQUIRED 14 INCHES
I:] RATIO
MITIGATION
1403 23" M.T.| CEDAR ELM 600D REMOVED | REQUIRED 23 INCHES
I:| RATIO
MITIGATION
1404 I CEDAR ELM 600D REMOVED | REGQUIRED I INCHES
I:] RATIO
MITIGATION
405 25 CEDAR ELM [Clolo)v REMOVED REGQUIRED 25 INCHES
I:] RATIO
MITIGATION
1406 I7" MT. | CEDAR ELM eoop | ReMoveEp | REGUIRED 7 INCHES
I:] RATIO
MITIGATION
1407 " CEDAR ELM coOD REMOVED | REQUIRED 16 INCHES
I:] RATIO
MITIGATION
408 24" PECAN GOOD REMOVED REQUIRED 24 INCHES
I:] RATIO
MITIGATION
" REMOVED | REQUIRED 1& INCHES
409 & PECAN GOOD Ny
410 30" RED OAK GO0D SAVED
(4] 7" PECAN 600D SAVED
1412 18" PECAN GOOD SAVED
412 24" PECAN GOOD SAVED 24 INCHES
414 a" PECAN 600D SAVED
1416 34" MT.| PECAN &00D SAVED 24 INCHES
417 ER PECAN GOOD SAVED
(418 25" PECAN GO0D SAVED 25 INCHES
|4l< 22" RED OAK GOOD SAVED
1420 26" PECAN GO0D SAVED 28 INCHES
MITIGATION
142 19" CEDAR ELM 600D REMOVED | REGUIRED 19 INCHES
I:] RATIO
MITIGATION
1422 23" CEDAR ELM 600D REMOVED | REQUIRED 23 INCHES
I:] RATIO
MITIGATION
1423 lo" PECAN LEANING | REMoOvED | REQUIRED IO INCHES
I:] RATIO
LEANING MITIGATION
1424 20" HACKBERRY REMOVED REQUIRED 105 INCHES
TOP BROKEN I/2 OF |:| RATIO
MITIGATION
1425 5" HACKBERRY 600D REMOVED | REQUIRED 7.3 INCHES

/2 OF |:| RATIO

TREE TREE TREE TYFE CONDITION SAVED MITIGATION MITIGATION TREE
D CALIPER COMMON NAME OoF OR CALCULATIONS | REQUIRED CREDITS
NO. SIZE TREE REMOVED

MITIGATION
1426 q" CEDAR ELM 600D REMOVED | REQUIRED a4 INCHES
I:| RATIO
1427 20" M.T. | HACKBERRY 600D SAVED
428 24" M.T. | ¢CEDAR ELM GOCD SAVED 24 INCHES
MITIGATION
424 26" Icllov REMOVED REQUIRED 26 INCHES
2 FECAN Il RATIO
MITIGATION
Il RATIO
MITIGATION
143 1q" HACKBERRY &00D REMOVED REQUIRED 95 INCHES
/2 OF I:| RATIO
MITIGATION
1432 8" CEDAR ELM GOOD REMOVED REQUIRED & INCHES
Il RATIO
MITIGATION
I:| RATIO
MITIGATION
1434 2o PECAN 600D REMOVED REQUIRED 22 INCHES
I:| RATIO
MITIGATION
I:| RATIO
MITIGATION
456 FECAN 2:1 RATIO
1437 (5" CEDAR ELM GOOD SAVED
1438 3" CEDAR ELM GOOD SAVED
1434 |&" M.T. | CEDAR ELM SO00D SAVED
440 (4" CEDAR ELM GOO0D SAVED
|44 &" CEDAR ELM GOOD SAVED
442 s CEDAR ELM GOOD SAVED
1443 7 CEDAR ELM GO0 SAVED
1444 6" CEDAR ELM GO0D SAVED
MITIGATION
1445 Sz CEDAR ELM cooD REMOVED REQUIRED 23 INCHES
Il RATIO
MITIGATION
I:| RATIO
MITIGATION
I:| RATIO
1448 6" CEDAR ELM GOOD SAVED
|444 &" MEXICAN PLUM G6o0D SAVED
1450 &" CEDAR ELM GO0oD SAVED
145 T CEDAR ELM GOOD SAVED
1452 6" CEDAR ELM GO0D SAVED
1453 " CEDAR ELM GOOD SAVED
1454 34" M.T. | PECAN 600D SAVED 34 INCHES
MITIGATION
1455 1q" PECAN GOOD REMOVED | REQUIRED 19 INCHES
I:| RATIO
MITIGATION
" REMOVED REQUIRED 27 INCHES
1456 271 PECAN Go00D I RATIO
MITIGATION
Il RATIO
MITIGATION
1458 9" M.T. | PECAN eoop | REMovED | REQUIRED 19 INCHES
I:| RATIO
MITIGATION
1454 14" PECAN GO0D REMOVED REQUIRED 4 INCHES
I:| RATIO
MITIGATION
I:| RATIO
MITIGATION
I:| RATIO
1462 2" HACKBERRY 600D SAVED
463 20" CEDAR ELM Go0D SAVED

TREE TREE TREE TYPE CONDITION SAVED MITIGATION MITIGATION TREE
D CALIPER COMMON NAME OF OR CALCULATIONS REQUIRED CREDITS
NO. SIZE TREE REMOVED
1464 24" CEDAR ELM GO00D SAVED 24 INCHES
1465 26" CEDAR ELM GOOD SAVED 26 INCHES
1466 2o PECAN 600D SAVED 22 INCHES
1467 T CHITTAMWNOOD GO0D SAVED 17 INCHES
1468 24" PECAN GOOD SAVED 24 INCHES
1464 27" CEDAR ELM GOOD SAVED 27 INCHES
MITIGATION
147] 1 CEDAR ELM 600D REMOVED | REQUIRED T INCHES
I:] RATIO
MITIGATION
1472 ne HACKBERRY Go0D REMOVED REQUIRED 55 INCHES
I/2 OF |:]1 RATIO
MITIGATION
1413 n" HACKBERRY GoOD REMOVED REQUIRED 55 INCHES
I/2 OF I:] RATIO
MITIGATION
14714 n" HACKBERRY 6o0D REMOVED REQUIRED 55 INCHES
I/2 OF || RATIO
MITIGATION
1475 13" HACKBERRY GOOD REMOVED REQUIRED ©5 INCHES
I/2 OF |:] RATIO
MITIGATION
1476 n" HACKBERRY 600D REMOVED REQUIRED 55 INCHES
I/2 OF ] RATIO
MITIGATION
1477 12" M.T. | HACKBERRY &o0D REMOVED | REQUIRED 6 INCHES
/2 OF ] RATIO
1478 18" TEXAS ASH GOOD SAVED
MITIGATION
1474 0" TEXAS ASH 600D REMOVED REQUIRED IO INCHES
l:1 RATIO
MITIGATION
480 6" CEDAR ELM GOOD REMOVED REQUIRED &6 INCHES
l:] RATIO
MITIGATION
48| T CEDAR ELM GOOD REMOVED REQUIRED T INCHES
I:] RATIO
MITIGATION
1482 6" TEXAS ASH GOOoD REMOVED REQUIRED & INCHES
I:] RATIO
MITIGATION
1483 5! TEXAS ASH GOOD REMOVED REQUIRED 5 INCHES
l:1 RATIO
MITIGATION
1484 5" TEXAS ASH GOOD REMOVED REQUIRED 5 INCHES
l:1 RATIO
MITIGATION
1485 T CEDAR ELM G6O0D REMOVED REQUIRED 7T INCHES
I:] RATIO
MITIGATION
1486 6" TEXAS ASH 600D REMOVED REQUIRED &6 INCHES
l:] RATIO
MITIGATION
1487 6" CEDAR ELM GOOD REMOVED REQUIRED & INCHES
l:] RATIO
MITIGATION
1488 6" TEXAS ASH 600D REMOVED REQUIRED &6 INCHES
l:] RATIO
MITIGATION
1489 6" TEXAS ASH 600D REMOVED REQUIRED & INCHES
l:1 RATIO
MITIGATION
440 &" CEDAR ELM GO0D REMOVED REQUIRED & INCHES
l:] RATIO
MITIGATION
|44 1" TEXAS ASH GOOD REMOVED REQUIRED Il INCHES
I:] RATIO
MITIGATION
1442 q" TEXAS ASH GOOD REMOVED REQUIRED 4 INCHES
I:1 RATIO
MITIGATION
|43 T CEDAR ELM GOOD REMOVED REQUIRED T INCHES
l:1 RATIO
MITIGATION
1494 15" TEXAS ASH GoOoD REMOVED REQUIRED IS INCHES
I:1 RATIO
MITIGATION
1445 16" M.T. | HACKBERRY 600D REMOVED REQUIRED & INCHES
I/2 OF |:] RATIO
TOTAL
MITIGATION |09 INCHES
REQUIRED
TOTAL
TREES PRESERVED 31& INCHES
MITIGATION REQUIREMENT PHASE VI
GRO55 MITIGATION REQUIRED 1049| INCHES
TOTAL EARNED TREE CREDITS ( 318 x 20% =) 64 INCHES
NET MITIGATION REQUIRED =027 INCHES
LESS 2 - 3" CALIPER TREES PER LOT
PHASE VI-14 LOTS (14 x 2 x 3" CALIPERS=) +474 INCHES
LESS 4" CALIPER TREES PLANTED ON RECENT
AMENITY CENTER ADDITION =16 (16 x 4 =) +28 INCHES
LESS 3" CALIPER TREES PLANTED ON RECENT +169 INCHES
PHASE 3 PARK IMPROVEMENTS =6l (6l x 3 =) —+83INCHES
LESS UNUSED CREDIT FOR 3" CALIPER
LOT TREES ON PHASE | (425 CALIPER INCHES) +92 INCHES
LESS UNUSED CREDIT FOR 3" CALIPER
LOT TREES ON PHASE T (60 CALIPER INCHES) +60 INCHES
LESS UNUSED CREDIT FOR 3" CALIFER
LOT TREES ON PHASE 2A82B (2I4 CALIPER INCHES) +2|4 INCHES
EXCESS TREE CREDITS TO BE USED +70 INCHES
IN NEXT DEVELOPMENT PAHSE —+&4INCHES-

Date
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r

Breezy Hill

Phase VI
Rockwall Texas

\.

o) C
>, ©
ONR
C
2 S
m‘c%'
o D
. . —
=

Sheet Number:

132

of T$2 Sheets

Grubbs Design Group, P.L.L.C. - 403 South Tennessee Street - McKinney, Texas 75069 - Phone (972) 548-5020


rmiller
Line

rmiller
Text Box
+169 INCHES

rmiller
Line

rmiller
Text Box
+70 INCHES


: =1 v ‘
—__— = == i

STREET Q B X 5 NOTE:

RETAINING WALLS 3'IN HEIGHT AND OVER

- NEED A ENGINEERED SEALED PLAN,
15 ! (PLANS TO BE SUBMITTED PRIOR
i+ TO ENGINEERING APPROVAL)
o |
15 . . il !
FP-454.9 FP-455.5 FP-456.0 FUTURE FUTWRE |17  FUTWRE. /'  FuTure | FOTWRE. ||’/ FuTURE T
FF=545.6 FF=546.2 FF-456.7 , FP=456.6 .|l Fpua571 N FP9457.7 L1 fp.4Bg3 | FP-460.5 |I|./ FP-462.8. 7, Each lot willneed a detailed gr_cl_lding plan
3 . - : o ! 462 . with building permit submittal. This is a
FP-453.0 N FP-454.0 X FP=455.0 s : s L . | K ; 'r;enerol grogin% plan for site work only.
FF=453.7 ® FF=454.7 i FF-455.7 A ' : i~ S qV ! 1 .' |
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T456.6 458.6 9.1T459. 6 [Ty T4BT1 \T462.2 T462,2 14624 T464.4, |T466.6 as73 3 _i -
4588 4593 450, ] 462515 | | ! DRIVEWAY LOCATION SO MAXIMUM 107
o = >\§Z—+‘\ >§§"—=\B s e e T >—43f"—><45’- —t ®/ SLOPE OR UNDER IS MAINTAINED, OR AS TO
3 &
16 17 18 v ? < 5 : |/ AVOID INLET OR MIN. DISTANCE FROM INTER-
51=, =452 '/ SECTION
450 — 251 2 6= 3 | (DRIVEWAY MAY BE PLACED AT ALTERNATE
452 ——————— %, 459 FP-459.6 EPea60.1 ® s Fe\as ¥ !/ LOCATION WITH USE_OF A DROP GARAGE As
452.7 4534 - % = . FP=460.6 FP-461.1 2 FP-462. 2 *464.4 5 = ! LONG AS XIMUM SLOPE IS 10%Z OR UNDER)
< 547 FFe460.3 FF-460.8 FF-461,3 FF-4618 % Fri4as & FF-465.1 g FF- | Y
452 454.4 419 3% N 2 i
460 . I
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5 ‘ BT 2575 458798 2585 459.0 4595 D (#606 \_ NEEEN NJ B2 (N ° ] X 4675 6l T T SPOT ELEVATION 7062
7
459
( CTREET & < % < 163 EXIST. CONTOUR
. —— s &52 ® PROP. CONTOUR  —704—
456.3 8= S
.457‘0 457 457.5 453./ 458.5 459.0 459.5 460.7 / Y aﬁz.\gz/ /W 4(6&2 / \ A£7.5 468 T\ 6 1 I A RETA'N'NG WALL -
4 4 -
g % 17 18 4o 19 60— 46 (/ﬁi—/? [~ é\
/ L T i 1 | i i Sk ‘ﬁ’ﬂ/}@ :
56 o 4B6 TES:
) ‘ 45 46p z s 3 s 4poho8 /\ NOTES
__’/—4-%/ < w = w wi [ *
FP=459.1 FP=459.6 FP-460.1 . EP=461.1 @ . e FP=464.4 ® FP.466.8 © ) 1. Finish Floor Elevation to be
FF-459.8 FF-460.3 450 | FF-460.8 At FF-4618" | |[[3 FF4850 g Fr-465.1 ‘g Fr-467.5 | llllg FP72088 0.70 Feet above Finished Pad.(FP)
459 2dil12 445/[2 2 2 AN 2. Additional Erosion Controlto be
2 installed in Parkways as determined
1279 |2 by the City Inspector.
~ o 3. Finished Pad Elevations are
+§ E P L/ within + 0.3 Feet.
') ) \/\} 4. All fill compacted to min 957 std.
e — density using sheeps foot roller.

5. Allportions of the wallto be on one
lot, Do not installon property line or
in easements or right of way.

6. AIR.O.W. to be /4" per foot.
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200 W. BELMONT, SUITE E
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DEVELOPMENT PLANS FOR
BREEZY HILL

PHASE VI
ROCKWALL, TEXAS

GRADING PLAN
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NOTE:

LEGEND

RETAINING WALLS 3'IN HEIGHT AND OVER

NEED A ENGINEERED SEALED PLAN.
(PLANS TO BE SUBMITTED PRIOR
TO ENGINEERING APPROVAL)

Note:

Each lot willneed a detailed grading plan
with building permit submittal. This is a
general grading plan for site work only.

FUTURE

SPOT ELEVATION 706.2

EXIST. CONTOUR

PROP. CONTOUR

—704—

RETAINING WALL = = == =

FP-456.6

DRIVEWAY LOCATION SO MAXIMUM 107
SLOPE OR UNDER IS MAINTAINED, OR AS TO
AVOID INLET OR MIN. DISTANCE FROM INTER-
SECTION

(DRIVEWAY MAY BE PLACED AT ALTERNATE
LOCATION WITH USE OF A DROP GARAGE AS
LONG AS MAXIMUM SLOPE IS 107 OR UNDER)

NOTES:

1. Finish Floor Elevation to be
0.70 Feet above Finished Pad.(FP)

2. Additional Erosion Controlto be
installed in Parkways as determined
by the City Inspector.

3. Finished Pad Elevations are
within + 0.3 Feet.

4. All filcompacted to min 957 std.
density” using sheeps foot roller.

5. Allportions of the wallto be on one
lot. Do not installon property line or
in easements or right of way.

6. AIR.O.W. to be '/4" per foot.

THIS DOCUMENT IS
RELEASED FOR THE
PURPOSE OF INTERIM
REVIEW UNDER THE

AUTHORITY OF WARREN L.
CORWIN, P.E. #57875.IT
SHALL NOT BE USED FOR
CONSTRUCTION PURPOSES.

CORWIN ENGINEERING, INC.

200 W.BELMONT, SUITE E

ALLEN, TEXAS 75013 (972)396-1200
TBPE FIRM #5951

DEVELOPMENT PLANS FOR

BREEZY HILL

PHASE VI
ROCKWALL, TEXAS

GRADING PLAN

DRAWN BY

DESIGNED BY CHECKED BY SHEET

JOB NUMBER
15054

JUNE 2016 1-50° 2 6 OF 2 8
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